

School Community Council (SCC) Minutes Virtual Online Meeting for Thursday, December 15, 2022 - 7:00pm	
Admin/Staff	Principal: Hoi Leung Vice Principals: Tiffani Jodoin, Shaundell Paris Teacher Representatives: Paula Davis, Maryam Gad, Amanda Paul
Student Representative	Nirja Gnanaharan
SCC Parents	Mr. R. Collis Ms. R. Patel
Items	Comments
 Welcome Land Acknowledgement Indigenous Inherent Rights Human Rights and Equity Statement Introductions 	 Meeting called to order at 7:05 p.m. with preliminary items on the agenda.
Approval of November Minutes	 Motion to approve November meeting minutes by Ms. S. Parris Seconded by Ms. T. Jodoin
Election for Officer Positions	 Vice Chair (vacant) Secretary (vacant) Only two (2) parents were in attendance. Ryan Collis accepted to be chair of the SCC. No other names were put forward for this position. Ms. Patel declined to serve in any of the vacant positions.
Student's Report	 Nirja Gnanaharan - SLC Student co-chair reported the following: Working to promote the upcoming talent show 9-day countdown to winter break - equity sub committee with holidays around the world Mental health sub-committee - stress relief



	 workshop with guided meditation and yoga Spirit Days. Superhero Day, Ugly Sweater Day, and Winter Solstice Photo Day.
• Teacher's Report	 Math Update - TVO Mathify - YouTube video with registration instructions. Here is the video on how to register: <u>Student Registration and Password Reset - YouTube</u> Math Help: Every Wednesday morning from 8:45-9:15 a.m. Students can join the extra help hub for Mathematics reach out to a teacher. Guidance Update - Course selection information coming soon (near start of Semester 2) & information on submitting hours is posted on Guidance GC.
Principal's Report	 Cyber Security Incident - Nov 25, 2022 As a result of this incident the situation was investigated and the board has released limited information. Staff added MFA to their account to add a layer of security to their account. At this point the board continues to investigate the incident. OSSLT Postponed Due to Cyber Incident - Those who were on track to graduate were given specific accommodations to ensure that their graduation trajectory was not impacted as a result of the cyber incident. Spring OSSLT Window - March 1 - April 26 Winter Break Activity - Led by teacher Amy Salmers. Many of the events were covered in the student leadership report. Events are designed to
	 support team spirit, wellness and engagement. Winter Break will begin Friday December 23, 2022. Exam Week - January 26 - February 1. Semester 2 will start on Friday February 3, 2023. If the student does not have an exam they will not have any classes or expectations that week. Ministry Requirements to Attend - Proof of residency is required in order to ensure all students live in the region where they attend. The spirit of virtual school is to be in the region in order to attend



	this school.
	• School Climate Survey - To be Anticipated February 2023. There will be a window of time to report to the board information about wellness, learning experience, and opinion regarding DDSB@Home.
Parent Engagement	 Communication to Families update by Ms. Paula Davis Social Media Designated space on school's website Navigating the Virtual Space Short video presentation by Ms. Erin Cay - Learning platforms
Open Discussion (Future Meetings)	 Suggestion for Next Meeting: Please consider filling out a quick exit survey Dates for next meetings confirmed as follows: (3rd Thursday of the month at 7:00pm) January 19, 2023 February 16, 2023 April 20, 2023 May 18, 2023 Additional meetings to be scheduled if needed
Adjournment	 Motion to Adjourn - Ms. Tiffani Jodoin Seconded - Mr. Ryan Collis Meeting Adjourned at 7:53 p.m.